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February 19,2019

Ms. Elena Ruth Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
Post Office Box 8101
White Plains, NY 10602
cja@judeewatch.org

Dear Ms. Sassower:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your email dated February ll,20l9 pursuant to the Freedom of
Information Law.

You are requesting ... the 2018 annual report of the Senate Judiciary Committee.

Please be aware the Annual report requested does not exist at this time. If the report becomes available in
the future, it will be posted on our public Senate website.

I have attached a copy of the Senate's Rules and Regulations Relating to the Public Inspection and
Copying of Legislative Records for your information.

Sincerely,

Alejandra N. Paulino, Esq.
Secretary of the Senate

From: "Center fur JudicialAccountability, lnc.\CJA\)" <elena@udgewatch.org>
To: "'SenateFoil"'<foil@nysenate.gov>, <byron@nysenate.gov>
Date: 0AfiPO19 09:17 AM
Subject: FOlURecords Request 2018 annual report for the Senate Judiciary Committee

TO: Senate Records Access Officer/Secretarv of the Senate Aleiandra Paulino. Esq.
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